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Dodge, Tamara

From: Borgerding, Chris
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:57 PM
To: Dodge, Tamara
Subject: FW: LRB language related to rural critical care

349 |
Hi Tami, /Tj q IMQ g

3

| was wondering what the process would be of correcting this? d@ L’?’#‘@ M@Q &M\d
Thanks! inw it @2; 250,00
Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance
89th Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343

From: Dyck, Jon <Jon.Dyck@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:54 PM

To: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Morgan, Charlie <Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Schwanz, Nathan <Nathan.Schwanz@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hurlburt, Waylon
<Waylon.Hurlburt@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: LRB language related to rural critical care

Yes, you are correct. The fiscal change is correct, but the draft should have changed the statutory amount to $2,250,000.
Page 349 line 5.

Jon Dyck

Supervising Analyst
Legislative Fiscal Bureau

1 East Main, Suite 301
Madison, Wi 53703

(608) 504-5767
jon.dyck@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Borgerding, Chris <Chris.Borgerding@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 1:48 PM

To: Dyck, Jon <jon.Dyck@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Morgan, Charlie <Charlie.Morgan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Schwanz, Nathan <Nathan.Schwanz@!legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hurlburt, Waylon
<Waylon.Hurlburt@legis.wisconsin.goy>

Subject: LRB language related to rural critical care

Good afternoon Jon,

I was reading through the LRB draft of the budget bill and come across what | believe to be a discrepancy in what was in
the LFB motion and what is in the language in regards to the rural critical care hospital supplement. In the motion we
voted to increase base funding by $2 million GPR a year for this supplement.



However in the budget bill, it says: an amount equal to the sum of $250,000 $2,000,000, as the state share of payments,
and the matching federal share of payments.

Base funding was $225,000, so shouldn’t this amount be $2,250,000 million GPR?
You can find this on page 348 (lines 22-25) and page 349 (lines 1-11)
Thanks!

Chris Borgerding

Office of State Representative John Nygren
Co-Chair, Joint Committee on Finance

89th Assembly District

309 East, State Capitol

608.266.2343
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDME‘NT 1,
g 1/25’ {
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56 Lo

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

/ s
2 1. Page 289, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 348p. 31.385 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
31.385 (7) Notwithstanding the limitations under sub. (2) (a), and beginning
with fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22, the

department shall set aside from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) not more

1 & Ot B~ W

than a total of $6,000,000 that may be obligated only to provide financial assistance

to counties for projects to maintain, repair, modify, abandon, or remove dams. For

o ®

purposes of s. 23.0917, beginning with fiscal year 2015-16, the moneys provided
10 under this subsection from s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as moneys obligated

11 under s. 23.0917 (5g) (c) 2. c. To be eligible for financial assistance, a county must
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be under an order issued by the department to maintain, repair, modify, abandon, or
remove a dam that is owned by the county and the order must be in effect on July 1,
2011. The amount of the financial assistance may not be for more than 25 percent
of the costs of a project or $2,500,000, whichever is less. Subsection (2) (c) does not
apply to a project for which financial assistance is provided under this subsection.
A project need not be included under the inventory maintained by the department
under sub. (4) in order for a county to receive financial assistance under this
subsection.”.

*++«NOTE: Per Lis Shea.

History: 1989 a. 31, 336; 1991 a. 39; 1993 a. 16; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9, 185; 2001 a. 16; 2007 a. 97; 2009 a. 28; 2011 a. 32; 2015 a. 55.

Cross-reference: See also chs. NR 3354nd 336, Wis. An code.

2. Page 349, line 5: delete “$2,000,000,” and substitute “$2,250,000,”.

*++NOTE: Per Tami and Jon Dyck.
Ve e

3. Page 367, line 20: delete that line.

+++NOTE: Per Krista. This should have been deleted in the superamendment. /
4. Page 386, ﬁne 15{ delete “(am)” and substitute “(a)”. /
+*+NOTE: Per Zag(. |
&
5. Page 396, line 3: delete “par.” and substitute “sub.”. /
e 7

6. Page 418, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 157;0. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), (dg), (dj), (fm), (fp), (q),
(fr), (fu), (k), and (m); and s. 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by the
secretary of administration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) allocated for
payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with school districts and

cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13), for grants-to-school
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=+ NOTE: Per Angela at LFB. The only change from the bill should have been the
restoration of “(aw).”

SecTiON 1570f. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes, as affected by 2019

Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is amended to read:

118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), dg); (dj), (fm), (fp), (fy),
(fr), (fu), (k), and (m); and s. 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by the
secretary of adminiétration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) allocated for
payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with school districts and
cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13).”.

+»++NOTE: Per Angela at LFB. The only change from the bill should have been the
restoration of “(aw).”

History: 1993 a. 16, 490; 1995 a, 27 ss. 3983m to 3992m, 9145 (1); 1997 a. 27, 238, 252; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 2001 a. 16, 105; 2003 a. 33, 156; 2005 a. 25, 111,
346; 2007 a. 222; 2009 a, 28, 61, 276; 2011 a. 10, 32, 105; 2013 a, 20; 2013 a. 173 5. 33; 2013 a, 257; 2015 a. 55; 2017 a. 30, 59, 364; 2017 a. 365 s. 111; 2017 a. 366; 5. 35.17
correction in (2r) (fm) 2. (intro.). e

/1 7. Page 509, line 25: after “(dg)” insert “and(s) 118.40 (2r) (€) 2p. a. (by SzcTiON

12 15706 ”. v’ /

#»#=NOTE: See SECTION 1570f.

13 (END)

*ﬁzp Soqd 24 dolts
D o N and subshivte
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

\\\\\7\ 1 _ At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
N . .

N 2 1. Page 289, line 3: after that line insert:
3 “SECTION 348p. 31.385 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 31.385 (7) Notwithstanding the limitations under sub. (2) (a), and beginning
5 with fiscal year 2011-12 and ending with fiscal year 2019-20 2021-22 the
6 department shall set aside from the appropriation under s. 20.866 (2) (ta) not more
7 than a total of $6,000,000 that may be obligated only to provide financial assistance
8 to counties for projects to maintain, repair, modify, abandon, or remove dams. For

9 purposes of s. 23.0917, beginning with fiscal year 2015-16, the moneys provided
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

++*NOTE: Per Lis Shea.

B

2. Page 349, line 5: delete “$2,000,000,” and substitute “$2,250,000,”.

#=+*NOTE: Per Tami and Jon Dyck.

3. Page 367, line 20: delete that line.

#NOTE: Per Krista. This should have been deleted in the superamendment.

4. Page 386, line 15: delete “(am)” and substitute “(a)”.

**NOTE: Per Zack.

5. Page 396, line 3: delete “par.” and substitute “sub.”.

6. Page 418, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1570. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), (dg), (dj), (fm), (fp), (fq),
(fr), (fu), (k), and (m); and s. 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by the
secretary of administration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) allocated for
payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with school districts and

cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13),for grants-te-sehool
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#+NOTE: Per Angela at LFB. The only change from the bill should have been the
restoration of “(aw).”

SEcTION 1570f. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes, as affected by 2019

Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is amended to read:

118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), (dg); (dj), (fm), (fp), (fq),
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

=»*NOTE: Per Angela at LFB. The only change from the bill should have been the
restoration of “(aw).”

7. Page 436, line 17: delete “(a)”. .
é,“_wm,W.-,,,;.m,-.m(.,, e 1)

- M“_%,_M_mm .
8. Page 509, line 24: delete “of s.” and substitute “of ss.”. T ¢
.
9. Page 509, line 25: after “(dg)” insert “and 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. (by SECTION

15701f) 7.

#»++*NOTE: See SECTION 1570f,

(END)
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FROM THE EAW:GY -G
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

s 1

/
1 1. Page 152, line 20: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by
2 $6,824,500 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.
' /
3 2. Page 154, line 8: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by

4 $6 824, 500 for the - purpose for which the appropriation is made )

s 5} 3. Page 313 line 2: delete that line and substitute “%889&509 the greater of
| Yx -l 6 $65,718,000 or the amount in the schedule for the appropriation under”.
/ﬂ#;\ o W‘I fage 508”)171#1-71e 12: after that hne insert: S
8 “(3§MILWAUKEE COUNTY CONTRIBUTION. The treatment of s. 48.56 1(3) (a) takes
9 effect on July 1, 2020.”.
\ \&\\\\/ \ \\
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31! n

L

7 e Ve /
Page 451, line 12: on lines 12 and 13, delete “$526” and substitute “$532”.

/ . ~ -
Page 451, line 18: on lines 18 and 19, delete “$544” and substitute “$550”.

/ /

/
Page 451, line 21: after “2021” insert “, and ending on June 30, 2021”.

/ P 7/ /
Page 451, line 22: on lines 22 and 23, delete “$609” and substitute “$615”.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substltute amendment as follows

2 /1\ Page 152 11ne 20 decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by :

10
11

/ $6,824,500 for the purpose for which the appropriation is made.

2. Page 154, line 8: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2020-21 by

. $6,824, 500 for the purpose for Wthh the approprlatlon is made

3. Page 289, line 3: after that line insert: _—

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

than a total of $6,000,000 that may be obligated' only to provide financial assistance

_ ' | S
2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE RO r
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to counties for projects to maintain, repair, modify, abandon, or remove dams. For
purposes of s. 23.0917, beginning with fiscal year 2015-16, the moneys provided
under this subsection from s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as moneys obligated
under s. 23.0917 (5g) (¢) 2. ¢. To be eligible for financial assistance, a county must
be under an order issued by the department to maintain, repair, modify, abandon, or |
remove a dam that is owned by the county and the order must be in effect on July 1,
2011. The amount of the financial assisténce may not be for more than 25 percent
of the costs of a project or $2,500,000, whichever is less. Subsection (2) (c) does not
apply to a project for which financial assistance is provided under this subsection.
A project need not be included under the inventory maintainéd by the department
under sub. (4) in order for a county to receive financial assistance under this
subsection.”.

+«NOTE: Per Lis Shea. WW&WW/Q(
T

—————

4. Page §i3, line 2: delete that line and substitute “$58,893,500 the greater of

65,718.000 or the amount in the schedule for the appropriation under”.

5. Page 349, line 5: delete “$2,000,000,” and substitute “$2,250,000,”.

++NOTE: Per Tami and Jon Dyck.

6. Page 367, line 20: delete that line.

++:NOTE: Per Krista. This should have been deleted in the superamendment.

7. Page 386, line 15: delete “(am)” and substitute “(a)”.

»+*NOTE: Per Zack.

8. Page 396, line 3: delete “par.” and substitute “sub.”.

9. Page 418, line 7: after that line insert:

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

cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13); for-grants-to-schoel

+++NOTE: Per Angela at LFB. The only change from the bill should have been the
restoration of “(aw).”

SeEcTiON 1570f. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes, as affected by 2019
Wisconsin Act .... (this act), is amended to read:

118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), {dg); (dj), (fm), (fp), (fq),
(fr), (fu), (k), and (m); and s. 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by the .
secretary of administration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) allocated for
payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with school districts and
cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13).”.

«+NOTE: Per Angela at LFB. The only change from the bill should have been the
restoration of “(aw).”

10. Page 436, line 17: delete “(a)”.

11. Page 451, line 12: on lines 12 and 13, delete “$526” and substitute “$532”.
12. Page 451, line 18: on lines 18 and 19, delete “$544” and substitute “$550”.
13. Page 451, liﬁe 21: after “2021” insert “, and ending on June 30, 2021”.

14. Page 451, line 22: on lines 22 and 23, delete “$609” and substitute “$615”.
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el
e,

15. Page 508, line 12: after that line i\ns‘,.eft’: - .

“(3p) MILWAUKEE COUNTY CONTRIBUTION. The treatment of s. 48.561 (3) (a) takes

effect on July 1, 2020.”.
16 Page 509, line 24: delete “of s.” and substitute “of ss.”.
17. Page 509, line 25: after “(dg)” insert “and 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. (by SECTION

1570f) 7.

»=xNOTE: See SECTION 1570f.

(END)



10

11

State of Wisconsin

2019 - 2020 LEGISLATURE
LRBb0447/P3

ALL:¢js&amn

PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 289, line 3: after that line insert:

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
purposes of s. 23.0917, beginning with fiscal yéar 2015-16, the moneys provided
under this subsection from s. 20.866 (2) (ta) shall be treated as moneys obligated

under s. 23.0917 (5g) (c) 2. c. To be eligible for financial assistance, a county must
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

=+ NOTE: Per Lis Shea.

2. Page 349, line 5: delete “$2,000,000,” and substitute “$2,250,000,”.

#+*NOTE: Per Tami and Jon Dyck.

3. Page 367, line 20: delete that line.

+++*NOTE: Per Krista. This should have been deleted in the superamendment.

4. Page 386, line 15: delete “(am)” and substitute “(a)”.

+x+NOTE: Per Zack.

5. Page 396, line 3: delete “par.” and substitute “sub.”.

6, Page 418, line 7: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1570. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes is amended to read:

118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), (dg), (dj), (fm), (fp), (fy),
(fr), (fu), (k), and (m); and s. 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by the
secretary of administration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 (4) (s) allocated for
payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with school districts and

cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13);-for-grants-te-school
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+NOTE: Per Angela at LFB. The only change from the bill should have been the
restoration of “(aw).”

SectioN 1570f. 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. of the statutes, as affected by 2019

Wisconsin Act ... (this act), is amended to read: A

118.40 (2r).(e) 2p. a. Add the amounts appropriated in the current fiscal year
under s. 20.255 (2), except s. 20.255 (2) (ac), (aw), (az), (bb), (dg); (dj), (fm), (fp), (fq),
(fr), (fu), (k), and (m); and s. 20.505 (4) (es); and the amount, as determined by the
secretary of administration, of the appropriation under s. 20.505 A(4) (s) all‘ocated for
payments to telecommunications providers under contracts with school districts and
cooperative educational service agencies under s. 16.971 (13).”.

#**NOTE: Per Angela at LFB. The only change from the bill should have been the
restoration of “(aw).”

7. Page 436, line 17: delete “(a)”.
8. Page 451, line 12: on lines 12 and 13, delete “$526” and substitute “$532”.
9. Page 451, line 18: on lines 18 and 19, delete “$544” and substitute “$550”.

10. Page 451, line 21: after “2021” insert ¢, and ending on June 30, 2021”.

11. Page 451, line 22: on lines 22 and 23, delete “$609” and substitute “$615”.
12. Page 509, line 24: delete “of s.” and substitute “of ss.”.
13. Page 509, line 25: after “(dg)” insert “and 118.40 (2r) (e) 2p. a. (by SECTION

1570f) .

*#+xNOTE: See SECTION 1570f.

(END)



